
Page 1 of 2 

Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: 100404-El 

Wednesday, October 06,2010 11:Ol AM 

David Dowds; Kenneth Franklin; Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 

Per this e-mail, the Clerks Office will copy the following documents and place them in 
Docket 100404-EI: 
05663-10 
06323-10 
0631 1-10 
06310-10 
06697-10 
07391-10 
07393-10 

As far as: 

COM - 
APA - 
ECR __ 

RAD - 
GCL - 
ssc __ 
ADM - 
OPC 
CLK 

“6. 
E1 I’ 

FPL’s response to StafYs 4th Set of Interrogatories No. 44 in Dkt. No. 100007- 

you will need to ask the Clerkk Office to move this document after we receive it. 

Thanks, 
Marguerite. 

From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1054 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: David Dowds; Kenneth Franklin; Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; Martha Brown; Lisa Bennett; Erik Sayler 
Subjeb: 100404-E1 

Good Morning Marguerite. 

Kindly please ccqy the following documents in Dkt. No 100007-El and place them in Dkt. No.100404 

1. Document No. 05663-10 
Florida power & light company’s preliminary list of new projects to be submitted for cost recovery, filed on 
7/09/2010. 

RR.  Labaruve’s testimony field on 8/2/2010. 
Document No. 063 11-10 (Confidential) 
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3. 

4. Document No. 06310-10 

5. Document No. 06697-10 

1 0/6/20 10 
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~ p ~ c - c r , . . > ~ , c . p t , . t .  -. -,,,, Certain information provided in R.R. Labauve’s estimatedactual testimony. 
V I  ,. ~ .JJl;iT,’ LI.Lt.!iV 

FPL’s Request for Classification of Certain information provided in R.R. Labauve’s estimatedactual testimony. 

ECRJWu - Memo with noted 8/13/10 response date providing recommendation on confidentiality of DN 0631 1- 
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10. 
6. 

Please also w p y  the following documents in Dkt. No 100001-El and place them in Dkt. No.100404. 

1. Document No. 07391-10 

FPL’s response to Staffs 4th Set of Interrogatories No. 44 in Dkt. No. 100007-EI. 

Petition of Florida Power and Light Company for Approval of its Level zed Fuel Cost Recovery Factors and 
Capacity Recovery Factors for January 20 1 1 Through December 201 1. 

Witness T.J. Keith’s projection testimony and its Appendix 11, IV, and V. 
2. Document No. 07393-10 

I will bring a hard copy of all these documents to your office 

Thanks you, 
Jenny 

From: Lisa Bennett 
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:18 AM 
To: Martha Brown; Cayce Hinton; Jenny Wu; Kenneth Franklin; Pete Lester; Martha Brown; Erik Sayler 
Subject: Docket No. 100404 

Can we move a copy of the petitions and testimony regarding the turbine upgrade from ECRC and Fuel Clause into this new 
docket? Jenny and Kenneth, can you two work with the clerk to do that? In addition, I am wondering if FPL should file a single 
petition? 

Lisa C. Bennett 
Office of the General Counsel 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 
850-41 3-6230 
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